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5 May 2023 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR  TDY STUDENTS 
 
FROM:  802 FSS/FSDA 
 
SUBJECT:  Student DFAC Use – Addendum 
 
1.  This memorandum serves as an addendum to the Rogers Airman Leadership Memo named 
“Lodging and DFAC Memo” that is dated 20 March 2023. 
 
2.  It was noted in the memorandum listed above that the following DFACs are available for 
student use while they attend Rogers ALS. 
 

o Chapman Training Annex DFAC -- 1170 Eagle Dr, San Antonio, TX 78227 
o Live Oak DFAC -- 1698 Femoyer St, San Antonio, TX 78236 
o Mesquite Inn DFAC -- 99WC+VM San Antonio, Texas 

 
3.  These three DFACs are more than capable of serving our students for breakfast in a timely 
fashion without delaying their arrival to class in the morning.  However, because of the training 
mission and the subsequent student population on Chapman Annex, and additionally because of 
the travel distance to main base Lackland, it is not feasible for student’s attending ALS to dine at 
these DFACs for lunch.  Students who choose to eat at these facilities during the lunch hour are 
frequently rushed back to class and are at risk for being late.  Units must take this under 
consideration when providing funding for their TDY students. 
 
4.  If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the schoolhouse at commercial: (210) 
925-0119/1233, or DSN: 945-0119/1233. Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 NICOLE R. BUCHHEIT, MSgt, USAF 
 Commandant 
 Rogers Airman Leadership School 
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